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Date: August 17, 1990 X379.2/90~-
From: Edward Young, X3T9.2 Principal, Archive
To: X3T9.2 Membership

Subject: Postponement of action on Request for Interpretation, #1

I am requesting that the committee postpone any action on the
praft response, Document X3T9.2/90-116, that addresses Brian
Farle's request for interpretation of the Medium Partition
Page(s), Document X3T9.2/90-98, until I am able to present an
alternate response at the next working group. °

I have been in contact with other tape drive manufacturers and
most feel that the Draft response does not go far enough in
clarifying the questions surrounding the Medium Partition
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